
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Maurice Hernandez [/O=INGlEWOOD/OU=CITY /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBH] 
6/11/2019 12:11:44 PM 
Thomas lee [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =613c9210dca34c 17b02de860ef5e5955-Thoma s lee] 
Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a0aa41c64afa4flb9f 4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 
RE: Request for access - folder on\ \ing-rdsl for Communication With The Clippers 

Maurice B Hernandez 
City Of Inglewood 
Information Technology & Communications 
310.412.5526 

From: Thomas Lee 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 10: 10 AM 
To: Maurice Hernandez <mhernandez@cityofinglewood.org>; ITC Helpdesk Group 
<ITC_Helpdesk@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Request for access - folder on\ \ing-rdsl for Communication With The Clippers 

Hi ITC and Maurice, 

Per Peter request (email below), he wanted to have all the Clippers Arena correspondents/files save on the 

folder: \\jng-rds l\MUi~PHY'S BOWL 

But I don't have access to it. Please help and give me the access to the folder. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas C Lee, Associate Engineer, P.E. &. M.S. 
City of Inglewood Public Works Dept. Water Division 
1 West Manchester Blvd #300, Inglewood, CA 90301 
Office: (310)412-5333 ExL 5611 / Fax: (310)412-S552 

From: Joi Aldridge 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:23 AM 
To: Public Works <Pworks@dtyofingle1,vood.org>; Melissa Sandfield <msandfield@cityofing!ewood.org>; Raquel 
Mendez <rmendez@cityofinglewoocLorg> 

Cc: Peter Pug Iese <P.P..~l!Il.§.~.~.l!f'.£~.ttvft.f.LngJ§Y.\'.\?.9.9.,.9.rn> 
Subject: Communication With The Clippers 

Good n1orning, 

Please notei an incoming en1ails~ calendar invites, or anything you receive 
regarding the Clippers, rnust be uploaded to the foUo\ving file folders using the 
link below: 



0 Copy your crnail~ rnccting invite, etc, 
0 Click on the hyperlink belo\v 
0 Click on the Public \\/o:rks Folder 
0 Click on the Clippers folder 
0 Paste your infonnation 

Should you have any quest:ionsi please contact Peter Puglese at extension 
5607. 

Thank you. 

City of Inglewood I Pl1b!ic Works 

Direct: 310-412-5573 I i::m;dL JAldridge@CityOflnglewood.org 

We ~hji]k (3!~en! Please consider the environment before printing this e-maiL 


